
Key Contract Terms 
 

Type of Contract: 
 
_X_ Contract > $500K   __ Lease   __Sale/purchase of personal property __ Grant __ IGA   
__Sale of real property   
 
Vendor/Contractor Name: Nelson\Nygaard Consulting Associates 
 
Contract control number:  201627471 
 
City’s contract manager: Kristina Evanoff, Senior City Planner - Public Works: Policy, 
Planning & Sustainability 
 
Was this contractor selected by competitive process?  
Yes, an RFQ was issued by Public Works December 8, 2015. 
 
Has this contractor provided these services to the City before? No 
 
Term/Duration of contract/project: NTP + 3 years 
 
Is this a new contract? y/n_y_ An amendment? y/n__  How many amendments? ___ 
 
Renewal terms: N/A 
 
Purpose: Contract for Professional Services between the City and County of Denver and 
Nelson\Nygaard Consulting Associates for professional transit and city planning services to assist 
in the development of the City's first transit master plan (Denver Moves: Transit). 
 
Scope of services with performance bench marks: 
 
Cost/value: $700,000 
 
Source of funds: Community Planning and Development 
 
Benefit: Denver Moves: Transit, through analysis and public/stakeholder engagement, will 
document Denver’s near- and long-term transit needs, vision, and prioritization. The Plan will 
also identify strategies to fund and implement improved transit to move more people in our 
constrained transportation environment, increase access, and support a livable and vibrant 
Denver. 
 
Termination provision for City and for contractor:  Yes 
 
Is this contract subject to: _X__W/MBE  __ DBE  __ ACDBE __SBE  __XO 101 
 
WBE/MBE/DBE commitments (construction, design, Airport concession contracts): 12% was issued 
by DSBO, consultant committed to 16%. 
 
Location: Citywide 
 
Affected Council District: All 



 


